
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
FORT WfNGATE DEPOT ACTiVITY 

p"Q,9OXael 
FORTWlHGATE, NM 87311$ 

November 24, 2009 

Mr, Jam•• p, BealZi 
Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East. Building 1 
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87505-13303 

Dear Mr, Bearzi: 

The purpose of this letter i. to request an extension 10 Ihe required Kickoul Area for the 
Open Bum/Open Detonation (OBlOD) Unit Surfa"" Cl<>arance to comply with the Fort Wingate 
Depot Actlvay (FWDA) RCRA Perma EPA 10 No. NM6213820974, As required by sections IV,B 
& C of the RCRA permit, the Kickout Area surface Clearance Work Plan must b. submitted 
within 90 days of the submittel date of the Kickoul Area Definealion Report 

FWDA is seeking an extension of time for good cause under SectIon 1.M. An extension 
is needed 10 give the Army time 10 obtain closure oftha HWMU per section liLA of the perm", 
Because of safety concerns and separation distances, both projects cannot occur at the same 
bme, The Army feels closing the HWMU Is a higher priority than lhe Surface Clearance oflhe 
Kickout, 

The Army requests an extension of the Kickout Area Surface Clearance work plan unlil 
December, 2016, This will allow lime for the Army 10 complete section III A The Army 
apologizes for the need to request an extension and appreciates NMED's understanding and 
continued cooperation at FWDA If you have questions or require further information, please 
catl me at (330) 358-7312, 

Mark Patterson 
BRAe Environmental Coordinator 

CF: 
Dave Cobraln, NMED, HWB 
Tammy Diaz, NMED. HWB 

1<'Steve smith, USACE-SWF 
',,,, . 

~ 6~ ,.. ",n C 

Chuck Hendrtckson, U.s, EPA Region 6 
Sharlene Begay-Platero, Navajo Nalion 
Edwarli Wemytawa, Zuni Pueblo 
Clayton Seoutewa. BIA 
Coillin Quimayousie. BIA 


